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-MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield
Associate Director for Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Frank J. Miraglia, Chairman
DP0 Review Panel on Comanche Peak

SUBJECT: DIFFERINGPROFESSIONALOPINION(DPO)ONCOMANCHEPEAK

On November 15,1989, the DP0 Review Panel on Comanche Peak met to discuss your
November 3, 1989 memorandum. As a result of this meeting, the Panel requests
that you provide the following infomation.or take the following action:

1. Contact all addressees who have not responded to your October 10, 1989
memorandum to detemine whether that memorandum was received and whether
they intend to respond. To emphasize, you are to only inquire as to

.

whether the memorandum has been received and whether a response will be
sent. Please document that this contact has been made by providing the
name of the individual that was called, the nature of the response, and
the date that the information was received and-by whom, if applicable.

- For those individuals for which your November 3, 1989 memorandum indicates
that a response has been provided by telephone, please ensure that the
date of the call, the two persons involved, and the nature of the comments
are documented.

2. Please discuss with the Panel the manner in which you determined who
should receive your October 10, 1989 memorandum.

3. Please provide the Panel with Inspection Report No.'50-445/8959.

4. The Panel would like to meet with you on Monday, November 20, 1989 after
the Executive Team meeting to discuss your November 3, 1989 memorandum and
to obtain-further information regarding the conduct of the SALP process
for Comanche Peak. In particular, what was the composition of the SALP
Board, who attended the SALP meeting, who were voting members of the SALP
Board, and how the voting process was conducted.

If you have any questions regarding this, please call.
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Frank & Mi a a Chaiman
DP0 Review Panel on Comanche Peak

cc: J. Sniezek
J. Partlow
H. Smith
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